CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. MATTEO VIDALI, MD, PhD



Personal information

matteo.vidali@gmail.com; matteo.vidali@med.uniupo.it;
+39-0321-3734723
Italian
30/11/1974 in Novara (NO), Italy
Novara, 3505 (02/08/2001)

Current positions

2017-present	Clinical Pathologist (permanent full-time position) at the Clinical Chemistry Unit,
	University Hospital "Maggiore della Carità", Novara, Italy. (Main responsibilities:
	Toxicology, TDM, Immunodiagnostics, Urinary sediment analysis, Peripheral blood smear
	analysis, Phlebotomy, Laboratory Quality Management, Teaching, Research)
2011-present	Coordinator of the Italian Working Group on "Statistics for the Laboratory" of the Italian
	Society of Clinical Biochemistry and Clinical Molecular Biology (SIBioC)
2018-present	Associated Editor of Biochimica Clinica (Official journal of the Italian Society of Clinical
p	Biochemistry and Clinical Molecular Biology)

Previous experiences

ricerous experiences	
2015-2017	Transfusion Medicine Physician (permanent full-time position) at the Immunohematology and Transfusion Medicine Unit, "Santissima Trinità" Hospital, Borgomanero (NO), Italy. (Main responsibilities: Blood donor selection, Immunohematology, Ambulatory management of blood transfusion and iron therapy)
2014-2015	<i>Transfusion Medicine Physician</i> (temporary full-time position) at the Immunohematology and Transfusion Medicine Unit, "Degli Infermi" Hospital, Ponderano (BI), Italy. (Main responsibilities: Blood donor selection, Immunohematology)
2013-2014	<i>Physician</i> (temporary full-time with bursary) at the Clinical Chemistry Unit, University Hospital "Maggiore della Carità", Novara, Italy. (Main responsibilities: Toxicology, TDM, Urinary sediment analysis, Phlebotomy, Teaching, Research)
2004-2008	Post-doctoral Research Fellow at the University of East Piedmont "Amedeo Avogadro", Novara, Italy. (Main responsibilities: Research, Teaching)

Education and Training

2008-2013	<i>Specialization in Clinical Pathology</i> , University of East Piedmont "Amedeo Avogadro", Novara, Italy
2002	Research Fellowship at the Karolinska Institute, Stockholm, Sweden
1999-2003	PhD in Molecular Medicine, University of East Piedmont "Amedeo Avogadro", Novara, Italy
1993-1999	Degree in Medicine, University of East Piedmont "Amedeo Avogadro", Novara, Italy

Dr Matteo Vidali, MD, PhD – curriculum vitae. Last update: 16/08/2018

Personal	skills
----------	--------

Mother tongue	Italian
Other language(s)	English (Understanding, Speaking and Writing: Independent user)

Teaching activity

2017	Transfusion Medicine (University of Milan, Italy)
2016-present	Statistics and R Language (School for the Permanent Formation in Laboratory Medicine of SIBioC, Milan, Italy)
2014	Immunology, Applied Immunology (University of East Piedmont, Novara, Italy)
2013	General Pathology (Catholic University of Milan, Milan, Italy)
2009-2014	Chemistry, Maths, Research methodology (University of East Piedmont, Novara, Italy)
2006-2008	General Physiopathology (University of East Piedmont, Novara, Italy)

Additional information

Research interest	Analytical Method validation, Statistics and Machine Learning applied to Laboratory Medicine
Membership	Italian Society of Clinical Biochemistry and Clinical Molecular Biology (SIBioC)
Scientific activity	Author/co-author of 68 scientific articles (58 with IF)
	Hirsch Index: 19 (Scopus, update: Aug 2018)
	Speaker in national and international conferences on Hepatology, Transfusion Medicine, Laboratory Medicine, Clinical Toxicology, Statistics
Software Development	Author of the software Metcomp ver 1.0 for the comparison of analytical methods

I grant permission for my personal information to be used, Ref. law 196/30 jun 2003 and GDPR (Regulation EU 2016/679)

Novara, August 16th, 2018 Dr Matteo Vidali